hereinbelow described reports on Forms RB-1 as required pursuant to Section 1215(e), Title 50, United States Code Appendix in which reports the Defendants were required to state each and all subsidiaries, affiliated companies or organizations, contractors and all others under common control with or under the common control of Chromoraft but the Defendants did omit to state and did cause to be omitted the material fact that Scientific Electronics, Limited and Bregman Electronics, Incorporated each was under the control of and under common control with Chromoraft.

Count	Date (RB-1 Filed)	Period covered by RB-1
10	Apr. 29, 1964	Jan. 1 to Dec. 31, 1963.
19	June 2, 1965	Jan. 1 to Dec. 31, 1964. Jan. 1 to Dec. 31, 1965.
21	Dec. 27, 1966	Jan. 1 to May 31, 1966

(In violation of 18 U.S.C. 1001; 2.)

COUNTS TWENTY-TWO THROUGH THIRTY

(1) The Grand Jury realleges with the same force and effect as though fully set forth at length herein all of the allegations of paragraphs One through Six and Ten through Sixteen of Count One of this indictment.

(2) At all times material herein Chromcraft was a prime contractor holding negotiated contracts entered into by the Department of the Navy as more particularly set forth in paragraph Two of Count One of this indictment.

(3) At all times material herein Andrew L. Stone and Francis N. Rosenbaum

each was an officer, agent and employee of CHROMCRAFT.

(4) Western Molded Fibre Products, Inc. was a subcontractor, as that term is used and defined in Section 52, Title 41, United States Code, under each of the aforementioned contracts set forth in paragraph Two or Count One of this indictment.

(5) On or about the dates hereinafter set forth the Defendants Andrew L. Stone and Francis N. Rosenbaum, in the District of Columbia, did knowingly and unlawfully receive directly and indirectly from Western Molded Fibre Products, Inc. the sums hereinafter set forth in the form of a check of Western Molded Fibre Products, Inc. payable to the payees hereinafter described, said sums being a fee, commission, compensation, gift and gratuity paid on behalf of a subcontractor, namely Western Molded Fibre Products, Inc., as an inducement for the award of subcontracts and orders by Chromcraft to said subcontractor and as an acknowledgement of subcontracts and orders previously awarded to said subcontractor, each and all of which orders and subcontracts related to the contracts hereinabove described in paragraph Two of Count One of this indictment.

	Count	Date C	heck Amount Number	Payee
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30		Dec. 16, 1963 Dec. 31, 1963 June 12, 1964 Aug. 17, 1964 Sept. 28, 1964 Sept. 15, 1965 May 17, 1966 Dec. 2, 1966 Jan. 3, 1967	9746 \$1, 877, 40 9786 5, 960, 00 10615 3, 127, 38 10977 7, 330, 00 11238 5, 029, 20 13341 3, 478, 00 15512 5, 706, 88 17272 19, 781, 88 17561 21, 454, 08	Dó. Do. Do. Alwatra, A.G. Establishment Macoba.

(In violation of 41 U.S.C. 54; 18 U.S.C. 2.) A True Bill.

Foreman of the Grand Jury.

DAVID G. BRESS, U.S. Attorney.